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Also, the Nippashi junior high school was constructed in 1947.
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This junior high school was in the first elementary school .
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Until the new junior high school building was constructed in 1953, the elementary school students
used the north side of the elementary school building, and the junior high school students used the
south side.
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In 1957, the Nippashi first elementary school changed its name to the Kawahigashi first elementary
school.
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The next year a new swimming pool was constructed at school.
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In 1963, with the PTA’s cooperation, the Bundan Garden and Lake Jishin were completed.
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It took 1 month to finish the work and hundreds of the PTA’s staff brought big rocks and worked
with shovels.
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Half of the first elementary school building was completed in1966.
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Two years later in 1968, the rest of the school building was finished. The new building changed the
second floor's wooden architectural style to the third floor’s ferroconcrete architectural style.
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“The Kawakko no Oka” (the kawahigashi childrens hill) was made in the school field in 1982, so
students could ski on the hill.
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Also, they made a computer lab and got 23 computers in 1998.

(2) AEREEIIER Kawahigashi Second Elementary School

L LT mM&Hﬂmm About Old School 100 Years Ago
SISO /R 18739F (B3 6 4F) 12, JAHBFREFE 0 1 0 720 % 20 D) TR LD AE £
n T,

The Kawahigashi second elementary school began to use the Hattano-Village Hoshoji Temple
grounds in 1873.

FIcBEOES5 . STR—28




